

Spaldington Parish Council Meeting
4th Feb 2019 at Fir Tree Centre

Minutes

Meeting opened 7.05pm

Present - Councillors - Carol Bradley (chair), Mary Lunn, Elaine Ward.

Ward Councillor Lynda Bayram

Apologies - Councillors Mark Derbyshire, Ellie Ashton, W.C Nigel Wilkinson, Victoria Aitkin

1) Declarations of Interest - None

2) Minutes 9th Jan, EOM 14th Jan

Agreed unanimously

3) Matters arising.

We overturned decisions on AD Plant and Ward Councillors because of wrong information given to the councillors.

Agreed unanimously

4) Finance

a. Budget agreed from minutes EOM 15TH Jan

b) January's bank statement was circulated

Councillors agreed to contact Shaun to have an update on money owed.

c) The defibullator had been serviced in July 2018.

d) Trust SPC need to take back control, No reply from East Riding.

Contact ER and Ward Cllr Aitkin , Ward Cllr Bayram to follow this up.

5) Planning

No new plans in or East Riding responses for recent plans

AD Plant Liaison Meeting

Spaldington Parish Council was represented by Ward Cllr Nigel Wilkinson, Cllr Elaine Ward for the Parish Council, Mr D Jackson represented the residents.

Ward Cllr Nigel Wilkinson and Parish councillor's conclusions were that the owners of the AD Plant were serious in addressing any issues and concerns raised by residents. A report from the Parish Council will go on the notice board and all documents kept in a separate file.

The residents are asking why we have no compensation from the Wind Farm and/or the AD Plant Other villages in a similar situation do have compensation. Ward Councillor L Bayram to check 108 agreement.

6) Community/Snow Team

One spreading machine to go to Cllr Bradley for residents use if required

Cllr Ashton moved one salt bin to the lay by at the end of Spaldington Lane/A614

S Lunn (resident) spread salt at the junction of Spaldington Lane / Willitof Lane.

Residents willing to help - S Lunn, M Dimmock, Filplastic, N Turner. All residents encouraged to help spread grit if required. A notice is to go on the notice board advising what the residents can carefully do.

Agreed unanimously

7)Community Wind Farm Fund

Bus Shelter - Changed from concrete to wood, Cllr Lunn may have enough pantiles to roof
Matt Dimmack will lay concrete foundation
Cllr Lunn to contact East Riding Transport to confirm site of Shelter and Doggie Bin

Chest Fund

Waiting to hear from ER about Dog Bin

Apply to fund for bench, contact Filplastic for estimate. Residents of long standing could have a plaque on the bench

8) Web page Contact Details of council and web page - Ellie to update web page

9) Correspondence

a) Fires 3 complaints of residents fires - addressed and hopefully resolved.

b) Odour

Report any odours to the Environmental Agency. A serious odour was reported at junction A614, possibly from three sources.

Residents informed the Parish Council that Mr Ashton should be notified as in the past twelve months conditions from his farm have greatly improved and this is very much appreciated

A letter will be sent to Mr Ashton

Agreed unanimously

Ward Cllr Bayram to enquire on our behalf about the odours.

AOB

Events proposed for 2019

The residents appreciated the poppies and Christmas Tree and are eager for more this year. The consensus of the residents is if it is for the benefit of the community and residents and not individuals it is not a bribe.

Hopefully SPC are organising a 'Hog Roast' in July with no cost to the residents. All welcome

Meeting closed 8.15pm

Next Meeting Mon 4TH March